STATE OF WASHINGTON

OFFICE OF FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
Insurance Building, PO Box 43113 e« Olympia, Washington 98504-3113 « (360) 902-0555

March 4, 2024

TO: Nancy Morris, Fiscal Analyst
Department of Treasury, Accounting Services

FROM: Nate Chase, Senior Analyst
Forecasting and Research Division

SUBJECT: 2024 Q2 REGIONAL TAX AUTHORITY POPULATION ESTIMATES

The 2024 Q2 RTA population estimates are attached. These estimates represent the best estimate of the
population in the Sound Transit RTA.

The estimates were derived from OFM’s Small Area Estimates Program using the Department of
Revenue’s RTA boundary file for 2024 Q2.

If you have any questions regarding these figures, please contact me at 360-704-0186 or
nate.chase@ofm.wa.gov.

Attachments

cc: Jered Wieburg, Department of Treasury
Denise Nguyen, Department of Treasury
Colin Pippin-Timco, Department of Transportation
lan Wesley, Department of Transportation
Maya Sioson, Department of Transportation



2024 Q2 Regional Transit Authority Populations

County Estimate Population |Estimate Population
Inside RTA Outside RTA

King 2,086,543 261,257

Pierce 801,645 144,655

Snohomish 506,043 353,714

Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting and Research Division
Data sources: SAEP: 2023-11-28 | Parcels: 2023-03-22 | Census blocks: 2020.
File prepared on 2024-03-04
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County

State of Washington
Office of Financial Management
Forecasting and Research Division

Source: Washington State Depariment of Revenue (2024-Q2). Sound Transit Area (RTA) Boundary [Shapefie] Map prepared on 2024-03-04
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